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APPENDIX A

*

NOTICE OF VIOLATION c

University of California, Irvine ket No. 50-326

As a result of a special inspection on May 10th thru July 1st,1982, and
in accordance with the Enforcement Policy, published in the Federal Register
47 FR 9987 (March 9,1982) the following violations were identified:

1. 10 CFR 73.71(c) states in part, "Each licensee...shall notify the
NRC Operationi Center...as soon as possible, and in all cases within
one hour, of any event which significantly threatens or lessens the
effectiveness of a physical security system as established by...the
licensee's approved physical security plan."

The licensee's approved securit plan, dated July 19, 1974 ara h
II.C.I. states in art

Contrary to the above, the licensee failed to notif the NRC ations
center within one hour of t

! on approximate April 1, 1982. The
! Icensee reporte to the NRC Regional Office

on May 10th, 1982.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplen.ent III).

! 2. 10 CFR 73.71(c) states in part, "The licensee shall submit a written
j report to the appropriate NRC Regional Office... describing the event
j in detail within 5 days of the time of discovery."
i

| Contrary to the above
|
; and a written report to the NRC Region V office was
j prepare on June st,1982, and submitted on June 7th,1982.
.

! This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement III).
l

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, University of California, Irvine
is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date
of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including:i

! (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the .esults achieved;
i (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further items of noncompliance;
I

and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved for the item oft

noncompliance.
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'Dited M. D. Schuster, Chief, Security Section
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